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Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee Chairman 

RE: Committee Report on the Appointment of Dr, Marilyn C. Salas, 
Chamorro Culture Representative, Guam Historic Preservation Review 

Board 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debi, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 

Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land hereby reports out the 

nomination of Dr, Marilyn C, Salas to serve as the Chamorro Culture 

Representative, Guam Historic Preservation Review Board for a term of four (4) 

years as defined by Chapter 76, Section 76509, 21 Guam Code Annotated for the 

term beginning March 2L 2013 to March 20, 2017, 
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I. OVERVIEW 

___ S_enator Vicen!e (ben) Cabr~ra Pangelinan (D) 

Committee Report 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, 
Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land convened a public 
hearing on January I 0, 2014 at 9:00 am in I Liheslatura 's public hearing 
room. Among the items on the agenda was the consideration of the 
appointment of Dr. Marilyn C. Salas to serve as the Chamorro Culture 
Representative for the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board, and 
whose appointment history is as follows: 

I. Appointed by Governor Edward B. Calvo on December 12, 2013 for 
Four (4) years, expiring in the year 2017; 

2. Appointment packet forwarded to I Liheslatura on December 12, 
2013; 

3. Appointment packet forwarded to this Committee for public hearing 
on December 16, 2013. 

Public Notice Requirements 

Notices were disseminated via hand-delivery and e-mail to all senators 
and all main media broadcasting outlets on January 3, 2014 (5-Day 
Notice), and again on January 8, 2014 (48-Hour Notice). 

(a) Committee Members and Senators Present 

Senator Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan, Chairman 
Speaker Judith T. Won Pat, Member 
Senator Michael Limtiaco, Member 
Senator Tommy Morrison, Member 
Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr. 
Senator Aline Yamashita 
Senator Tony Ada 
Senator Chris Duenas 

(b) Appearing before the Committee 

Dr. Marilyn Salas, Nominee 
Mr. Joseph Quinata_ Chief Program Officer, Guam Preservation Trust 
Mr. Michael Makio, Chairman, Guam Historic Preservation Review 

Board 
Mr. Peter S. Calvo, Director, Guam Energy Office 

___ ,,,,,,,,, _____ ,,, ---
324 W. Soledad Ave. Suite l 00, Haga ma, Guam 96910 

Tel: (671) 473-(4BEN) 4236 - Fax: (671) 473-4238 - Email: senbenp(a!guam.net 

Website: http: I / senbenp.com 
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(c) Written Testimonies Submitted 

Mr. Joseph Artero-Cameron, President, Department of Chamorro Affairs 
Mr. Joseph Quinata, Chief Program Officer, Guam Preservation Trust 

II. SUMMARY OF TESTIMONY & DISCUSSION 

Chairman Pangelinan: Before we start, ladies and gentlemen, please join me in rising for a 
moment of silence to honor the late General and Congressman, Guam's son and native, General 
Ben Blaz. [moment of silence] 

Si yu'us ma'ase' todus hamyo. Good morning, ladies and gentlemen, to those of you here, 
present at the legislature, as well as those of you listening in on the airwaves, as this is being 
aired for this public hearing. This public hearing was announced pursuant to the requirements of 
the Open Government Law of the Government of Guam. 

We have an agenda this morning that includes a confirmation hearing plus some bills that have 
been proposed by members of the legislature. We'll begin with the agenda as published and 
we'll start with the confirn1ation of Dr. Marilyn Salas to be the Chamorro Culture Representative 
for the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board. We have this morning to testify, the nominee 
herself, and we'd like to call her up and Mr. Joe Quinata from the Historic Preservation Trust. 
Please join us this morning. We'll begin with the receipt of testimony by public representatives, 
and that will be Mr. Joe Quinata, and then we' 11 close the nomination hearing, by hearing from 
the nominee herself. Mr. Quinata, please identify yourself for the record and proceed with the 
presentation of your testimony. 

Testimonies 

Mr. Joseph Quinata: Senators, my name is Joseph Quinata. [ am the Chief Program Officer of 
the Guam Preservation Trust. I would like to thank you for this opportunity to testify in favor of 
Dr. Marilyn Salas' appointment to the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board. 

[Read written testimony verbatim, attached here.] 

Chairman Pangelinan: Si yu'us ma'ase', Mr. Quinata. I also have signed up as members of 
the public, Mr. Michael Makio. Please join us here at the table, Mike, and Mr. Pete Calvo, the 
director of the Guam Energy Office. 

Mr. Michael lWakio: Hafa adai, Senator and members of the Committee. Thank you very mueh 
for taking time to listen to our testimony. I'm here today also in support of Dr. Salas" 
nomination to be a member of the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board representing 
Chamorro Culture. I"ve had the opportunity to work alongside Dr. Salas for many years now, 
without dating ourselves. and ifs always been a privilege and a pleasure to work with her. She's 
a very strong advocate for Chamorro culture. She's wonderful at building advocacy and 
consensus, especially in culture and heritage preservation. Many times you see people butting 
heads. You need a diplomat, a voice of reason, and that's what Dr. Salas, many times, brings to 
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the table. She's able to build that consensus on a lot of projects, and programs are able to move 
forward. She's also always been a strong advocate of women's roles relative to historic 
preservation, cultural preservation and heritage. Her legacy at the University of Guam, she's 
been a role model for young women for decades ... [jokes] ... for many weeks now, she's been a 
role model.. .she's only 22 years old ... no ... but you talk to a lot of professional women who are 
involved in culture and heritage preservation on Guam right now and they will always point to 
her and say that she was part of building that interest and sustaining that standard of excellence 
for a lot of women practicing in cultural and heritage preservation. I think all of us would be 
very lucky to have another member on the board who brings these talents and the commitment 
that Dr. Salas brings to our programs. Thank you. And I am Michael Blas Makio, Chairman of 
the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board and Chairman of the Guam Preservation Trust. 

Chairman Pangelinan: Thank you very much. Mr. Calvo? 

Mr. Peter S. Calvo: Thank you. Mr. Chairman. members of the Committee. I'd like to throw 
my support fully behind Marilyn. She's indeed a very beneficial member of this group, having 
been ... excuse me, my name is Pete Calvo, I'm the Guam Energy Office Director. I was a 
Director for Parks and Recreation and I have very good relationship with the Historic and 
Preservation Review Boards, and I really appreciate the services that Marilyn and others have 
provided for us. Indeed, their dedication and commitment to the program is beneficial not only 
to preserving our culture and to the people of Guam in the future for all of our future generations. 
I'd like to ditto everything that has been mentioned thus far, and indicate that with Marilyn's 
demeanor, she is indeed a force that looks to ensure that things move forward and so she's 
always there making things smooth over, if there's any controversy, and she's always providing 
that air, that distance to both sides as well as looks for avenues to move the programs forward so 
I appreciate the opportunity to speak on her behalf and I look forward to her continued support of 
the programs. 

Chairman Pangelinan: Thank you very much, Mr. Calvo. We'll go ahead now and hear from 
the nominee herself, Dr. Salas9 

Dr. Marilyn Salas: Senator Pangelinan. Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal 
Affairs, Retirement. Public Parks. Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land long title and a 
lot of responsibilities here. Thank you for this opportunity here, and I want to thank Mike and 
Joe and Pete for speaking on my behalf I'm here to request your support of my confimmtion to 
serve as a Chamorro Culture Representative on the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board 
(GHPRB). I left the Board six (6) months ago and had lots of time to reflect on all the successes, 
challenges and new ideas for Historic Preservation. I miss being with such wonderfully 
knowledgeable and committed people who focus on the mission of historic preservation. Today, 
l sit before you and I also serve again, this time as a wiser person who looks at preservation of 
historic sites and landscapes amidst all the challenges of Guam in 2014-interest by the US 
military for more of this precious land and economic growth and development. Our preservation 
goals include safeguarding the future for younger generations with our cultural. historic and 
natural resources. exposing and teaching our young adults the stories of our island's historic sites 
and landscapes, respect for our ancestors, the mountains, the valleys, the oceans. the rivers, the 
wells, latte sites, nunu trees. ancestral burial gronnds, Chamorro language and all the knowledge 
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these sites and landscapes communicate. In time and more informed of heritage, young adults 
will develop greater self-esteem, leading to respect for the diversity of people who have made 
Guam their home. As board members, we are witnessing the eager and renewed interest in 
preservation through our new staff at Guam Preservation Trust, young and between the ages of 
25-40. I know that the next bills coming, one has to do with land for the University of Guam, 
and I think that is a precious and a valuable thing to do. to be able to support what the University 
of Guam wants and can use. The Guam Historic Preservation Review Board serves to advise 
leadership about preservation of historic cultural sites and landscapes. It means advocating for 
legislation and working with our community to preserve and protect. The year 20 I 4 and beyond 
are interesting years for historic preservation. If confirmed. I look forward to working with 
GHRB as Guam moves forward. Thank you for this opportunity to share my interest and 
excitement. 

Chairman Pangelinan: Thank you very much, Dr. Salas. I'll go ahead and recognize members 
of the panel to see if they have any comments or questions. Speaker Won Pat9 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: Thank you very much. Dr. Salas I know you've been in this 
commission~is there anything, as you say you're much wiser, new that you would like to see 
the Preservation actually undertake that hasn't been done? 

Dr. Marilyn Salas: I think what's coming up currently in National Preservation Trust and also 
Guam's interest is heritage tourism. l think we're going that way, as Guam moves on, like the 
Plaza de Espana. Those ideas are coming out. Humatak. and the Humatak Foundation is doing 
something with heritage tourism. The other one is. we can protect and preserve all these historic 
sites, but we also have to know that there is an education to the youth about the importance. 
Because, you know it's easy to just take this boulder away or cut down that nunu tree, but what 
did it represent? And how do we work around these natural environments? I'm now a farmer 
and I have more of a love for nature and all the things that are there. So there's a lot that nature 
can teach human beings. How do we then use this? Ir s about training of youth. And as we go. 
our strategic plans right now show a lot of activities that will encourage the youth to participate 
in historic preservation. 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: You've also stated in your testimony, of course, about some of the 
indigenous plants on the island. Is there anything, along the same line of interest that you have, 
and your return to tilling the soil, as a farmer, that you see expansion in terms of what the 
Preservation does? There was a conference held on-island, and someone was brought out to talk 
about gardens in our schools, as well, community gardens. It is unfortunate that we've come to 
this point to realize what we used to do as a people. Do you also see an expansion in terms of 
what Preservation does, but more importantly, what it can do in addition, tying it all in to our 
culture and heritage preservation? 

Dr. Marilyn Salas: As you say thaL I think of Agriculture and the University of Guam's CNAS, 
and what they can do to help guide the preservation of lands that have medicinal plants, at the 
coastal area, the mountain area and in valleys. How do we protect that? We can't find all the 
medicines in one place. So at least we protect something because Guam and its population 
growth is going to mean that we might destroy all these. The suruhanas and suruhanus that I've 
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talked to from the Northern Marianas, they come here to get some of our plants, and they're 
recognizing along Gun Beach. they don't see the same medicinal plants. And we're very sad 
about that, so how do we keep that? Bernie has a garden on the back road, on the way to 
Andersen, and Bernie Nelson, she's holding it, but it's not in its natural environment as much. 
How do we keep things in their natural environment. and work with it there'.' 

Speaker Judith Wou Pat: l know that Speaker Ben had introduced legislation. it passed. 
preserving about five (5) acres of property to be used for medicinal plants. Is this again, and it's 
part of our culture, part of our heritage, other than preserving buildings beyond that, is legislation 
needed to do that? ls this something the Board can do? 

Dr. Marilyn Salas: 1 think this is within our mission and our goals; it's not only to protect the 
sites and the buildings, but also to look at the cultural aspects. the intangible part that could 
easily disappear. We have grants within there that could do that, or we have programs that will 
be allowable, and not a grant. but something we'd take on as a Board. 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: Thank you very much. 

Chairman Pangelinan: Thank you very much, Speaker Won Pat. I'm going to recognize the 
other lady on the panel since Mike certainly put us in that frame of perspective. Senator 
Yamashita? 

Senator Aline Yamashita: Thank you very much, Speaker Ben. Dr. Salas, welcome to your 
legislature, thank you for all being here. Dr. Salas, thank you for your willingness to serve, and 
following up on some on the comments Speaker Won Pat raised, do we have a healthy working 
relationship with GDOE Curriculum and Instruction to infuse the curricular objectives, not only 
in Chamorro Studies, but also in Social Studies, Health. Language? ls that an ongoing stream on 
activity? 

Dr. Marilyn Salas: We do, and in our strategic plan we do have curriculum. We are also 
looking at historic preservation scholarships, which will probably come through the University 
of Guam and GCC, so those are opportunities. The curriculum, we are always working on 
History Day projects that involve a social studies curriculum, so there are many ways. Ron 
Laguana comes to us for support of the Chamorro curriculum, and posters that are needed about 
the birds, the plants, the flowers, and the fruit trees, so those are coming through that way. 

Senator Aline Yamashita: Good, because I'm sure Joe Sanchez would be very excited to 
ensure that there is energetic partnership. flow's our working relationship with GVB in helping 
our visitors understand and respect and acknowledge what we arc? ls there a healthy partnership 
there? 

Dr, Marilyn Salas: There is a very healthy partnership and there's support from our side to 
them on all their activities, and vice versa, they will help us on our big things too. 
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Senator Aline Yamashita: Well. thank you and I wish you the best. Again. thank you for 
carving out the time. I know how busy you are with your newfound passion for farming. and so 
the island really appreciates you. Thank you, Speaker Ben. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much. Senator Yamashita. Senator Aguon? 

Senator Frank Aguon Jr.: Thank you very much, Mr. Speaker. and Dr. Salas. thank you for 
once again extending yourself to the community and to the island of Guam. Just to share a 
perspective, when I first came in in I 997, 1 know that you were a very staunch proponent for 
cultural preservation and language out of the University of Guam. It goes back many years in 
terms of understanding what you have contributed to our island and our community, and seeing 
that you can continue to serve in this capacity and lend yourself to the community and hopefully 
be able to continue to highlight the culture and the aspects of Guam that many of our younger 
generation were not exposed to while they were growing up. I think that would be very helpful. 
especially as it adds to tourism. I thank you very much for extending yourself to our community. 
We look forward to your contribution. Thank you very much, Mr. Speaker. 

Chairman Pangelinan: Thank you very much. Senator Aguon. Senator Limtiaco? 

Senator Michael Limtiaco: Thank you. Speaker. Dr. Salas, thank you for your willingness to 
serve again. I think it's important that the Board has continuity and the fact that you've been 
there. and seen what's happened in the past. and you know where to go going forward is 
important. Portions of your testimony struck a cord with me because we recently had the honor 
of the ribbon cutting ceremony for the rehabilitation of Plaza de Espana and that area played a 
real important part of my childhood because, at one point in time, that was a bus depot. We used 
to play in those trees all the time, and I heard they were thinking of cutting down the trees 
because it's ruining the concrete. That would be sad if we did that. because those trees are 
important to a lot of us for our playground area. But I think that the fact that you'll be serving 
again is only going to bring more added value to the Board. You have my full support. 

Chairman Pangelinan: Thank you very much. And they did cut down the tree. I'm very 
disappointed in that. I'm glad you said we should work around those things, in your testimony. 

Dr. Marilyn Salas: I think that they had lots of discussion. Well...! was away ... [laughter] 

Chairman Pangelinan: Yes. 

Dr. Marilyn Salas: They had lots of discussion. They had to make some critical decisions on 
this, recommendations from the Board. 

Chairman Pangelinan: : Oh man. I had a recommendation. 

Dr. Marilyn Salas: Yes, we played on those trees also. 

Chairman Pangelinan: Yes. Senator Duenas? And then Senator Ada? 
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Senator Chris Duenas: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I join the chorus, Dr. Salas in commending 
you for your willingness to serve. rm not going to ask you for a position, but I am going to ask 
you to please provide, I know some of us have worked, particularly Senator Morrison, on a 
recently introduced bill with regard to the issue of celebrating. like I said I won't go into details, 
but celebrating and reinvigorating the recognition of our culture and our history. I know that 
some have a difforence about that because of the issue surrounding what happened post-bumping 
into Guam for Magellan. But I would hope that you would take this up as the bill is going to be 
heard soon. to really address, you mention discovery, or not discovery but education of history. I 
think there has been some misunderstanding of what the intention of this bill is. I would ask you 
personally to take that upon yourself, with the rest of the Board. to work with us and educate us 
more on how we can make the bill better for the true intent, which is to really recognize 
Chamorros and their resiliency, through all those that bumped into our island and now are part of 
this huge Guamanian family. That would be my only request, and you certainly have my support 
and I thank you for your willingness to serve. 

Chairman Pangelinan: Thank you very much. Senator Ada? 

Senator Tony Ada: Thank you very much, Mr. Chair. Dr. Salas, thank you for your continued 
service to the people of Guam. I look forward to voting on your confirmation, and you have my 
full support. Ma'am. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

Chairman Pangelinan: Thank you very much. I have a couple of questions. You're coming 
back after taking a break-what different perspective will you bring back to the Board that you 
think is going to change the operation of the Board. What new perspective do you think you're 
going to bring back that would change some of the decision making processes. some of the 
review processes that you think needs to be made within the current structure now? 

Dr. Marilyn Salas: I think it's about collaboration. the partnerships that we can have because 
not one agency can do it alone. I've seen that work with the Department of Chamorro Affairs, 
Preservation Office. Parks and Recreation, getting together, even in your term. How do we all 
help to make it the best that we can? Collaboration is important. The other one is really looking 
at the national level, what are their topics and their concerns right now? It could be different 
from what Guam is going through, but it could also inform us about what kinds of things we look 
for. We are at a level of preserving historic places and sites. But the next step is what do we do 
so that there is some economic growth in those places? And we've been discussing that-I went 
to one meeting now. We've been discussing how we can look at the economic benefits of these 
heritage places now. 

Chairman Pangelinan: In the preservation statutes that have oversight and responsibility over 
the development of properties and the protection of these historical sites, historical artifacts and 
so forth, we have the Guam State Historic Preservation Review Board, which is under the 
Department of Parks and Recreation and then the Guam Preservation Trust Board. Now you 
talked about collaboration, do you think that the fact that there are some of the same people 
making decisions on these issues. that there needs to be a different perspective from one board 
versus the other board? And what would your position be on building a little bit of a separation 
that still allows collaboration, but allows a little bit more clarity with regards to responsibilities, 
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so that we don't end up being incestuous almost with regard to the projects, authorities and the 
approvals on these developments? 

Dr. Marilyn Salas: I think the Board that serves for both is okay. We have different specialties 
within there-we have the planner, the archaeologist, so that" s already enough to infom1 what 
Guam Preservation needs and what the Historic Preservation Office needs. I believe it is how 
the leadership, the program officer leads those that makes the difference, because this Board 
doesn't have a problem of serving the Guam Preservation Trust and the Historic Preservation 
Office. 

Chairman Pangelinan: Have there been conflicts m the past in terms of this preservation 
versus moving forward on these projects? 

Dr. Marilyn Salas: I believe it's just about the process of how things get done, like the Historic 
Preservation Office needs some things done but grants need to come in. Requests need to come 
in from this office, the Guam Preservation Trust in order for that to happen. We need to 
document what we're doing. We really need to reach out to assist, as a Chief Program Officer 
reaches out. Lynda sits with us in our meetings, so I think we're going to see more collaboration 
especially as we get to the next stage in our strategic plans. 

Chairman Pangelinan: There was a recent grant that was awarded to document the undersea 
garden of dumping water relics into our oceans, that's how I would put it. It was almost like we 
endorsed that idea, and now we should embrace the fact that we polluted our waters by dumping 
these relics. Were you part of that decision, in the review of that project? 

Dr. Marilyn Salas: No. I wasn't. 

Chairman Pangelinan: You were off the Board at that time. Again, just a different 
perspectives that we all have. Cutting the tree down, you know l think we should have cut the 
roots that were flowing over to the garden house, instead of cutting the entire tree down. Just cut 
the roots off; let's dig it up, by hand if necessary. That tree is just as important, in terms of our 
history and our culture, preservation, as the garden house almost~~the fact that the solution is 
take it all out versus preserve the tree, preserve the garden house. My suggestion was you cut the 
tree on the one side; I think the tree system, root system, we should have brought in 
horticulturalists, and if we could have done that, the tree could be supported by the one side of 
the root system and cut those so that they don't continue to grow and pop up the garden house. I 
know that there was a lot of discussion, but it saddened me because I think that was the easy way 
out maybe. We wanted to do a ribbon cutting, I don't know, the tree just stood in the way 
instead of taking a chisel to try and solve the problem, we took a bulldozer and decided to just 
ram it off. I don't know if that's historical preservation. We need to preserve not only the 
memories but also what created those memories if at all possible. Instead of preserving what 
creates those memories, we just decided that we 're going to preserve the memories. and people 
arc going to forget. 

Dr. Marilyn Salas: That tree carried a lot of history, through all those times. 
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Chairman Pangelinan: : l agree. 

Dr. Marilyn Salas: But also when you look at plants, if you cut those roots. they grow even 
stronger, and move faster. So that's even why with preservation, our plants within the concrete, 
we have to know how to do that, to take it out because if you pull it out and there's still some 
root it'll damage even more. It's about looking at all those. And I am sure that my colleagues 
looked at the point. because some wanted to keep it, others didn't, but they had to come to a 
solution here, and problem solve. 

Chairman Pangelinan: Well, thank you very much. si yu'us ma'ase and I want to thank the 
governor for making this appointment. and we'll certainly do what is necessary to place your 
nomination before this body for confirmation. 

Dr. Marilyn Salas: And thank you, and Ansito Walter, he's been my support because he gives 
me another dimension. another dimension of looking at preservation. When I see where 
Chamorros are, and I sec where the Chuukcse group is with it, they're still using the clamshell to 
pull out the tapioca, to clean it. and I'm going, wow, that's our artifact. So thank you, 
everybody. 

Chairman Pangelinan: That's culture, living. 

Thank you very much, si yu'us ma'ase. Thank you very much for your testimony. This 
concludes the testimony on the confirmation hearing for Dr. Marilyn Salas. There being no 
additional individuals to present any additional testimony, this Committee will continue to 
remain open for the acceptance of any additional information or public testimony on the 
appointment of Dr. Marilyn Salas. You can submit those testimonies to my office directly on W. 
Soledad Avenue, as well as the Guam Legislature or through any of the electronic processes 
either email at office@senbenp.com or through our website at senbenp.co 

III. FINDINGS & RECOMMENDATIONS 

The Committee on Appropriations. Public Debt. Legal Affairs. Retirement, Public Parks, 
Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land hereby reports out the nomination of Dr. Marilyn C. 
Salas to serve as the Chamorro Culture Representative, Guam Historic Preservation Review 
Board for a term of four (4) years as defined by Chapter 76, Section 76509, 21 Guam Code 
Annotated for the term beginning March 21, 20 J 3 to March 20. 2017 with the recommendation 
To Do Confirm. 
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EDDIE BAZA CALVO 
(iovemor 

8£C 1 2 2013 

Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D. 
Speaker 
I Minn'trmtai Dos Na LihesLJiturmz Gun/11111 
155 Hesler Street 
Hagatfia, Guam 96910 

RE: Board Appointment 

Dear Madame Speaker: 

RAV TENORIO 
Li~utenanc (io\cmor 

By virtue of the authority vested in me pursuant to the Organic Act of Guam and the 
local laws applicable to the following position, l am pleased to trarLsmit the following 
appointment and supporting documents for: 

APPOINTEE: Dr. Marilyn C Salas 

P()SIT!ON: Chamorro Culture Representative, Guam Historic 
Preservation Review Board 

TERM LENGTH: Four (4) years 

TERM SERVED: March 21, 2013 to March 20, 2017 

The appointment is subject to the consent ol I Li/zeslot11ra11 C1111/11m. 
hearing at your earliest C{)nvenience. 

Please schedule a 

1·1·~C" 
~- I~- ; ,_) 

Sen St' ran ten le, 

/ 

~/- ---- _ _,, 

~~YMON _ . TENORIO 
I Magn' /;1/zen G11i1!11111, Akto 
Acting Governor oi Guam 

Ri\.'..1nln J. Borda!ltJ ( lo\.emo( ~ C fJn1p1t.~x • 1\de!up. (Juant 969 f fl 

fel {6 711 .17::'.-89 J I • F a_x 16 7 ! ) .t 77 ,.f826 ~ \.\"\.\ w _gov('nh>r _g_uarn.gov • ~~fenJac11ua1n gov 



EDDIE RAZA CALVO 
Governor 

DEC 1 2 2013 

Dr. Marilvn C Salas 
P.O. !lox 2626 
Hagatna, Guam 96932 

Dear Dr. Salas; 

RAYTENORJO 
(,\e.utenant Governor 

Thank you for your conunitrnent to serve the people of Guam. The Calvo-Tenorio 
adminiqtration continues to face unprecedented challenges, both near and long­
term. The task ahead of us will reqmre the collective efforts of the best minds who 
will have the courage to make tough decisions for the good of all our people. I 
hereby appoint you to serve in the Calvo-Tenorio administration, for the 
remainder of the unexpired term indicated below as follows; 

Chamorro Culture Representative, Guam Historic Preservation Review Board 
Term length: Four (4) years 

Term served: Marcf1 21, 2013 to March 20, 2017 

This appointment is subject to the advice and consent of I Uheslaturan Gwilum, 
Please contact the Offic0 of the Governor at 472-8931 for further processing. 

I Maga'lJ1ik:n Gudfom, Akto 
Acting Governor of Guam 

R lt.ardo J. Rorduflo Ct.n:ernor's Comple:'l' • Adelup. GuJ1n Qfl9 l 0 

rd: (671) '172~8931 • Fax: (671J477-4826. W\\V-»goven1or.g,u,un.gov. calendaLguani.gov 

U Eddie Baza Calvo 



OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR 
GUAM 

Boards & Commissions Nomination Information 

The following infonnatwn is required for submission to the Speaker of I Lihes!aturan Guahan in 
accordance with Title 4, Guam Code Annotated Section 2103.5 and Section 13104.1: 

NOMINEE INFORMATION 

last Name SALAS First MARILYN M.L c. Date 10/23/13 

Address -·- Apartment/Unrt # 

City 

•1111 
State 

GUAM 
ZIP -Phone E~mail Address ilanchera@gmail.com 

Position to whic/1 Appointment GUAM HISTORIC REVIEW BOARD - CULTURE REPRESENTATIVE (Primary) 
1s Made 

Are you a citizen of the United 
States? 

EDUCATION 

YES• NO 
If no, are you authorized to work in 
the U.S.? YES NO 

High School ACADEMY OF OUR LADY OF GUAM City/State 

From To Did you 
YES• 

1912 1974 graduate? 
NO Degree 

H.S. DEGREE 

College UNIVERSITY OF GUAM: COE City/State 

From 1974 To 1977 
Did you 

YES • graduate? NO Degree B. Ed. in Elem. Ed 

Rel.' °'4·2013~_v 2.s.ur1 AH other wrsions obsoleta 



EDUCATION 

Graduate 
School 

From 

Other 
Degree 

From 

COLLEGE·OF ED., UOG 

1978 To 1981 
Did you 
graduate? 

UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA 

To 
1987 1991 

Did you 
graduate? 

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY 

(1) Prssent 
Employer 

Address 

(2) Previous 
Employ"' 

Address 

( 3) Previous 
Employer 

Address 

( 4) Previous 
Employer 

Address 

( 5) Previous 
Employer 

Address 

RETIRED 

UNIVERSITY OF GUAM, MARC 

PRIOR GOVERNMENT Of GUAM SERVICE 

Agency DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Address 

Job Hie From: 

City/State 

YES Iii 

City/State 

YES• 

Position 

Dates 
Held 

Position 

Dates 
Held 

Position 

Dates 
Held 

Dates 
Held 

Position 

Dates 
Held 

Phone 

AU other versioM ob5.o~te: 

---
NO Degree M. Ed. in Reading 

NO_ Degree 
Ph.D. in Reading Ed. 

Associate PRofessor. MARC 

2005-2013 

To 

21 ,: - .: " 



PRIOR GOVERNMENT OF GUAM SERVICE 

Agency Phone 

Address 

Job Title From: To 

PRIOR GOVERNMENT SERV.ICE (EXCLUDING GOVERNMENT OF GUAM) 

Agency Phone 

Address 

Job Title From: To 

Agency Phone 

Address 

Job ntte From: To 

TRAINING 
lnstitute/Somlnars/On-the-Job Training Date 

AWARDS 
List all educational, professional, chiic awards, and recognition for public service: 

CERTIFICATES FROM SCHOOLS FDR PRESENTATIONS 
RECOGNITION FROM MICRONESIA.~ REGION SCHOOL SYSTEMS: WORK ACCOMPLISHED IN EDUC!;TWN, 

ACCRED Il'AT ION, WO.NKSHf)PS 
PARKS AND RECREATION GERTI FI CATES FOR SUJ1MER CAMPS AND TENNIS LESSONS 

Re11 04·2013_~· 2 surr 



PROFESSIONAl. INVOl-VE.,ENT 
list involvement on a local/nationat/lnternational level, tist organization, actlvtties participated tn. offices held: 

INTERNATIONAL READING ASSOCIATION - PRESIDENT AND OTHER OFFICES WITHIN 
P.\CIFIC ISL.ANDS BILI~GUAI./S!CULTURAL ASSOCIATION - PRESIDENT AND OTHER OFFICES 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATIONS IN EDUCATIO~ AND RESEARCH 

COMMUNITY 1. .CIVIC INVOLVEMENT 
Ust organiuitlons. activities, partie1pated in, offices held 

llUMA TAK FOUNDATION - SECKE'l'ARY /TREASURER 
GHRB/GPT BOARD VICE CllAUl/MEl!JlER 
DEPARTMENT Of' CHAMORRO AFFAIRS CHAIR 

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS .. 
List any pubhshed articles, papers delivered at professional meetings, etc .. 

PAfERS A.ND PRESENTAilONS: MICRONESIAN MIGRANTS IN CUM, JllVERSITY, AND LITERAcY 

MILITARY SERVICE (PLEASE A TtACH FORM Db-21') 

Branch 
NIA From To 

Rank at Discharge 
Type of Dischar9e 



OTHER INFORMATION 

( 1) Have you ever been found guilty of a fekiny In any rourt, whetr.er within or without 
the United States? 

If so, please specify in detail 

Address of the court 

Date of Conviction: ----------

YES 

SpeC>fic infraction commrtted: -----------------------------~ 

(2) Have you ever been declared mentally incompetent by any coun, whether wrthio or 
wllhout the Un~ed States? 

If so. please specify in detail the reasons and facts related to sucl1 declaration 

(3) Have you ever been found not guilty or not punishable in any criminal proceedings by 
reason of Insanity? 

(4) Have you ever been confined to a mental institution for any reason? 

NO I( 

YES NO• 

YES NO Ii 

It so. please specify in >Ai'h~' the appointing authority beffev~s you that you are not suffering from any mental ifiness or 
affliction: 

Rev 04-2013~~· 2-~cm 



TO: 

FROM: 

Statement of Financial Interests 
(Requiud b}' 4 G.C.A. § 13104.l) 

Governor Eddie Baza Calvo 
Ricardo J. Bordallo Guvernor s Complex 
Ade!up. Guam %910 

MARILYN C. SALAS 

O I have no financial interest in any business 

I!!: I do ha'e intere>!(S) in tl1e following business( es): 

Name and address of business interest: Type and amount of interest 

SALAS GARDENS 



AFFIDAVIT I DECLARATION UNDER PENAL lY OF PERJURY 
I. the undersigned, do hereby depose and say that: ( 1) I have read and reviewed the information contained in 

the attached AppointmenUNom1natJon letter from the Governor of Guam, (2) that the matters contained in the 

Appointment/Nomination l&tter. together with all attachments thereto, are true and correct and that I am 

competent to testify to said matters; and (3) that this Declaration is made for the purpose of complying with 

the requirements of 4 G.CA Section 2103.5. 

I declare under penalty of pe~ury under the laws of Guam (4 G.CA Section 4308) that the foregoing is true 

and correct. 

S1gnature Date fl// z/;3 

7 j F 3 



SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM 
Guam Judicial Center • 120 West O'Brien Drive • Hagati'ta, Guam 96910 

DANIEUE T. ROSETE 
Clerk of Courts 

Name MARILYN C. SALAS 

SS#: ID# GUAM DL# 

Telephone (671) 475-3370 
Fax (671) 472-2856 

DateofBirth: --

CERTIFICATE OF SEARCH 

The undersigned Clerk hereby certifies the following results of a diligent search of the records of this Coun: 

Criminal Cases: Civil Case.: 

A. [ J No Ca'e Found A. [ J No Case Found 

B. I. C'.riminal Case No. - B. I. Civil Case No. 

2. Criminal Case No. 2. Civil Case No. 

3. Criminal ('ase No. 3. Civil Case No. 

4. Criminal Case No. 4. Civil Case No. 

5. Criminal Case No. 5. Civil Case No. 

('dminal Record: Page 1 of 1 ('ivi I Record: Page of 

Request for further intOrmation may be addressed at lhe Records Division of the Superior Court of (Juam. Guam Judicial 

Center, 120 We:;t O'Brien [)rive, Hagati'ia. Guam. Hours of operation are Monday - Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.1n. 

Closed Saturday, Sunday and local/federal holidays. Court Clearances are Non-Refundable. 

Dated: 11/12/2013 

The absence of an 
o-rlginal Court Seal 

invalidates. this 
document 

DANIELLE T. ROSETE 

:~erk;;e~~ 
Deputy Clerk 

Pr<pared By: AMC 



Govemme11t of Guam 
GUAM POLICE DEPARTMENT 

RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION SECTION 
P 0. Box 23909 

Guam Main Facility, Guam 96921 

N"vemher 12, 2013 

SUBJECT: CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD 

r----
' NAME: Marilyn C. SALAS 

ATE OF BIRTH: - FINGERPRINT#: -

I he individual has no record of conviction (s) in GPD files that are subject t 
uam law and rules and regulations of the Department. 

~----~---~· ----·------·---~-----~ 

****************NOTHING FOLLOWS***************** 

THIS /Nf'ORMATION MAY 8£ L!Ml7£V TO .4 LOCAL CRIMINAL OFPENSE ONO' AND IS NOT /.\'TENDED FOR USE FUR ANY LOCH .. 
ST.IT£. UR FEDERAi /AW £NFURCEMENTAG£NO. 

.~ ,i'. :u -- :~'.1t1·ac; ;Ji:,; !,.., :;.. : . i;'.i ;·;rnr~­
U.\li!.Ul :i.l.l'-<J 

By Direction: Tduenas 

FRED E. BORD AL LO, JR 
Chief of Police 
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Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 
32ND GUAM LEGISLATURE 

Senator Vicente "hen" Cabrera Pangelinan 

COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS, PUBLIC DEBT, LEGAL AFFAIRS, RETIREMENT, 
PUBLIC PARKS, RECREATION, HISTORIC PRESERVATION AND LAND 

NAME 

Friday,January 10,2014 
Confirmation Hearing: Dr. Marilyn Salas 

Chamorro Culture Representative 
Guam Historic Preservation Review Board 

SIGN UP SHEET 

ADDRESS PHONE I EMAIL 
I 

WRITTEN ORAL I SUPPORT ! 
. Yes No ' 

..,/ .,,, ~/\lf1t\~1.1 iJ ,)c,J_{k) I l~&.1-\it<.. I \ IAllchii;A@~, 
.I Cut'A 

Yr~ 

µ@'o<J;l Dv 1 "' H 17/7-7'l$~p~~;'±~ vi L~ 
1 • I J I 

324 W. Soledad Ave. Hagatna, Guam %910 
Ph. 473-4236 Fax. 473-4238 

E1nai!: senbenp@1guam.net 

I I i ! t--1 
\ 

I 
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Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 
32ND GUAM LEGISLATURE 

Senator Vicente "'hen" Cabrera Pangelinan 

COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS, PUBLIC DEBT, LEGAL AFFAIRS, RETIREMENT, 
PUBLIC PARKS, RECREATION, HISTORIC PRESERVATION AND LAND 

Friday, January 10, 2014 
Confirmation Hearing: Dr. Marilyn Salas 

Chamorro Culture Representative 
Guam Historic Preservation Review Board 

SIGN UP SHEET 

I NAME I ADDRESS -1 PHONE -1 - - EMAIL- -jWRITTEN 1 ORAL fSlTPPORT 
1 \ \ , 

1 Yes No 

I~ ~1b j?1 .~.'( T?4 f/[;:~"2 rnunabo ~I '1· v !. ~fl> 
I : A19\~ ~ i jrWorn--$tz ! I 

(i'/) /} I. i I ~ I I I 

:,,.f;t"lt( Cl?{ VD iGt o fvt-Vc11,,-d,,«!,,,.f'.,l'Jf··i-" " \~ I 

I I ! I I , I 

I I I I , I I : r-- ; : -1 
• 1 • I 

I ' i 

f.----------+-----+---+-------+-----1--+-----l 
i 

324 W. Soledad Ave. Hagatna, Guam 96910 
Ph. 473-4236 Fax. 473-4238 

Email: scnbcnp@·guarn.net 
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GUAM 

DIPA n·AMENTON I KAO HAO GU!NAHAN CHAMORRO 
DEPARTMENT OF CHAMORRO AFFAIRS 

Honorable Edv;ard J B Caivo 
Governor of Guam 

January 7, 2014 

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 

Chairman 

Jn<.qih Art,;H>-Camerm; 
Prcoick1lL DCA 

Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, 

Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, 

Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land 

Re: Hearing of Dr- Marilyn Salas' Confirmation 

Hafa Adai Senator ben, 

RaymGnd S.Trnnn<' 
Littl1tn:mt Govrrn<J! 1<f Guam 

I am pleased to provide favorable testimony on the appointment and confirmation of Dr. Marilyn 

Salas to the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board, under the category of Chamorro Culture. 

Dr. Salas has been most helpful and intimately involved with topics and programs affecting 

Chamorro culture, heritage and history for more years than I can recall. She is a beacon of 

leadership and a wonderful addition to perpetuation and planning of the Guam Museum project. 

Now that she is retired from the University of Guam, I am sure she will be most involved and 

accept leadership roles in the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board. She is certain to being 

the best Chamorro advocate ever! 

I extend my heartfelt appreciation to Dr. Salas for continuing her passion by way of accepting this 

honorable appointment. Biba Chamorro, Biba Guahan, Biba Dr. Marilyn Salas! 

JOSEPH FLORES ARTERO·CAMERON 

President 

is an 
238 Archbishop EC, Flores St •DNA Building, Ste. 408 Hagatfia, Guam 96910 •P.O. Box 2950 Hagatfia, Guam 96932 •Phone: (671) 475-4278/9 •Fax: (671) 475-4227 



a:i;,;.-:c, GUAM PRESERVATION TRUST • ~· . 
INANGOl<KON INADAHI GU.l\HAN / 

P.O. BOX 3036 • Hagatna, Guam 96932 
• Tel: (671) 472-9439/40 • Fax: (671) 477-2047 

www.guampreservationtrust.com 

TESTIMONY IN FAVOR OF THE APPOINTMENT OF MARILYN SALAS, 

PHO. TO THE GUAM HISTORIC PRESERVATION REVIEW BOARD 

My name is Joseph Quinata, I am the Chief Program Officer of the Guam Preservation Trust and 

on behalf of the Guam Preservation Trust, I would like to thank you for this opportunity to 

testify in favor Dr. Marilyn Salas' appointment to the Guam Historic Preservation Review Board. 

With her appointment as a member of the review board, by public law she automatically 

becomes a board member of the Guam Preservation Trust. 

Dr. Marilyn Salas has contributed to advancement of historic preservation on Guam through 

her tenure as board member from October, 2003 to May, 2013. Her leadership and resource 

network is invaluable and we look forward to working with her if appointed. 

The Guam Preservation Trust has and will continue to support individuals and organizations 

contributing towards the advancement of historic preservation on Guam. 

SI YU'OS MA' ASE, 

"' 



COM~lITTEE ON RULES 
I J\1inu'trentai Dos na Lifies!aturuu Guiil1a11 • The 32nd Guam Legislature 

- ·I 55 Hesler Place. Haglri\a, Guam 96910 • u·uNc,!(VJJ!Ucgislttme""m 
E-n1ai1: rory/f:rrgtuztn@!,'{JthtiL[om • 'fel: ( 671 )472-7679 • Fax: (671 )472-3547 

Senator 
Rory). Respicio 

CHAIRPERSON 

MAJORITY LEADER 

Senator 
Thomas C. Ada 

VICE CHAIRPERSON 

ASSISTANT MAJORITY LEADER 

Senator 
Vicente (Ben) C. Pangelinan 

Member 

Speaker 
Judith T.P. Won Pat, Ed.D. 

Member 

Senator 
Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. 

Member 

Vice-Speaker 
Benjamin J.F. Cruz 

Member 

Legislative Secretary 
Tina Rose Muna Barnes 

Member 

Senator 
Frank Blas Aguon, Jr. 

Member 

Senator 
Michael F.Q. San Nicolas 

Member 

Senator 
V. Anthony Ada 

Member 
MINORITY LEADER 

/ 

Aline Yamashita 
Member 

I December 16, 2013 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Rennae Meno 
Clerk of the Legislature 

Senator Rory J. Respicio 
Chairperson, Crnnntittce 011 Rules 

Referral of Appointment 

As Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of 
the following appointment: 

Appointee: Dr. Marilyn C. Salas 
Position: Chamorro Culture Representative, Guam Historic 

Preservation Review Board 

For a copy of Dr. Salas' appointment packet, please visit the Guam 
Legislature's website at }V\VVV .vuamlL'uisltitu re.corn. Under the "Reports" 

menu select the "1v1essages & Communications'' option and refer to: 

"Doc 32GL-13-1075: Governor's message transmitting the appointment of Dr. 
Marilyn C. Salas, to serve as a Chamorro Culture Representative, Guam 
Historic Preservation Review Board." 

Please ensure that the subject appointment is referred, in my name, to Senator Ben 
C. Pangelinan, Chairperson of the Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, 
Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and 
land. I also request that the same be forwarded to all Senators of I Afa111'trcutai Dos 
na Lihc;;:laturan Guiihan. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office al 472-

7679. 

Si Yu'os rna'!ise'! 



/ 



Guam Legislature Mall - Public Hearing - FIRST NOTICE 1/3/14 3 37 PM 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> 

Public Hearing - FIRST NOTICE 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> Fri, Jan 3, 2014 at 3 35 PM 
To: PHrg Notice <phnotice@guamlegislature.org>, phmaterials@guamlegislature.org 

Hafa Adai, 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic 
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 9:00 am on Friday, January 10, 2014 at the Guam 
Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is the agenda: 

Confirmation Hearing 

Dr. Marilyn Salas, Chamorro Culture Representative, Guam Historic Preservation Review Board 

Bills 

Bill No. 166-32 (LS) - Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to transfer title of Lot No. 5397 
Municipality of Barrigada, Guam to the University of Guam. 

Bill No. 248-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate Twenty-Five 
Thousand Dollars ($25,000) from the General Fund to allow the Government of Guam to pay for an Inverse 
Condemnation Settlement pursuant to Superior Court of Guam Civil Case No. CV1158-12. 

Bill No. 203-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Chris Duenas: An Act to offer incentives for the purchase of 
Plug-In Electric Vehicles. 

Bill No. 244-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Frank Aguon : An Act amending Public Law 32-068 relative to 
withholding Tax Revenue Collections and making appropriations to the Unified Judiciary for Law 
Enforcement salary increase implementation. 

https: //maiLgoogle.com/mall/u/0/?ul"'2&ik= ld2cc8c654&view=pt&search='-sent&rnsg'I=" 14 356994133 5b3ad Page 1 of 2 



Guam Legislature Mai! - Public Hearing - FIRST NOTICE 1/3/14 3:37 PM 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiat na setbision, put fabot agang i lfisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-
4236/7. Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, Mlom gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan Guahan gi 

Yanggen para un na"halom testigu-mu, chule' para i ifisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad 
Avenue gi iya Hagatiia, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Kalla gi i Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi 

Este na nutisiu inapasi nu i tendon gubetnamento. 

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please 
call the Office of Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7. For copies of any of the Bills listed on this 
agenda, you may log on to the Guam Legislature's website at 1NV\.'\V.guam!egislature.com Testimonies may be 
submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in Hagatiia or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, 
via fax at 473-4238, or via email at office@senbenp.com 

Lisa Dames 
Chief of Staff 
I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA L!HESLATURAN GUAHAN 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee on Appropri2tions, Pub!ic Debt, l\ff2irs, Rrt!ff'mrmt 

Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation. and Land. 
(office) 

2 attachments 

Agenda_Jan 10.doc 
49K 

First Notice PH 011014.pdf 
106K 

PubHc 

bttps: / /maiLgoogle_com/rnall/u/0/?ld""'2&ik= 1d2cc8c654&view=pt&search=s.ent&ms.g"" 14 3 56994133 5b3dd Page 2 of 2 



Office of 

the People 

Oiairman 
Committee on Appropriations, 

Public Debt; Legal Affairs, 
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I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan (D) 

January 3, 2013 

Memorandum 

To: All Senators 

From: Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan -0~·7 

Re: Public Hearing- FIRST NOTICE 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, 
Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land will conduct a 
public hearing beginning at 9:00 am on Friday, January 10, 2014 at the 
Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is the agenda: 

Confirmation Hearing 

Dr. Marilyn Salas, Chamorro Culture Representative, Guam 
Historic Preservation Review Board 

Bills 

Bill No. 166-32 (LS) - Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An 
Act to transfer title of Lot No. 5397 Municipality of Barrigada, 
Guam to the University of Guam. 

Bill No. 248-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente 
Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate Twenty-Five Thousand 
Dollars ($25,000) from the General Fund to allow the Government 
of Guam to pay for an Inverse Condemnation Settlement pursuant 
to Superior Court of Guam Civil Case No. CV1158-12. 

Bill No. 203-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Chris Duenas: An 
Act to offer incentives for the purchase of Plug-In Electric 
Vehicles. 

Bill No. 244-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Frank Aguon : An 
Act amending Public Law 32-068 relative to withholding Tax 
Revenue Collections and making appropriations to the Unified 
Judiciary for Law Enforcement salary increase implementation. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiht na setbision, put fabot Agang i Ifisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) 
Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-423617, Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este 
na tareha, hAlom gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan 

324 W Soledad Ave, Suite 100, HagAtfia, Guam 96910 

Tel: (671) 473-(4BEN) 4236 ·Fax: (671) 473-4238 - Email: senbenp@guam.net 

Website: http://senbenp.com 



Memo to All Senators 
January 3, 2014 
Page 2 

GuAhan gi \Vww.guamlegislature.com Yanggen para un na'h<llom testigu-1nu, chule' para i ifisinan~mllmi gi 
324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya Hagatfia, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-
4238, patsino imel gi Este na nutisiu inapAsi nu i fendon gubetnamento. 

If you require any special accomn1odations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further infonnation, 
please call the Office of Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7, For copies of any of the Bills 
listed on this agenda, you may log on to the Guam Legislature's website at ww\v.guam!egislature.corn 
Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in Hagatfta or at the Mail Room 
of the Gua1n Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at office@senbenp.com 



Guam Legislature Mall - Public Hearing - FIRST NOTICE 1/3/14 3:37 PM 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> 

Public Hearing - FIRST NOTICE 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> Fri, Jan 3, 2014 at 3:37 PM 
To: news@k57.com, news@guampdn.com, Sabrina Salas <sabrina@kuam.com>, Jason Salas <jason@kuam.com>, 
Mindy Aguon <mindy@kuam.com>, Krystal Paco <krystal@kuam.com>, clynt@k57.com, Betsy Brown 
<betsy@k57.com>, Kevin Kerrigan <kevin@k57.com>, "Gerardo R. Partido" <gerry@mvguam.com>, Jon Anderson 
<editor@mvguam.com>, marvic@mvguam.com, louella@mvguam.com, rgibson@k57.com, ALICIA PEREZ 
<aliciaperez69@hotmail.com>, Alicia Perez <perezksto@gmail.com>, Gaynor Dalene <gdumat-ol@guampdn.com>, 
"Dalene, Gaynor D" <gdumat-ol@guam.gannett.com>, Steve Limtiaco <slimtiaco@guampdn.com>, Oyaol Ngirairikl 
<odngirairikl@guampdn.com>, Jerick Sablan <jpsablan@guampdn.com>, Lifestyles_PDN <life@guampdn.com> 

Hafa Adai, 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic 
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 9:00 am on Friday, January 10, 2014 at the Guam 
Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is the agenda: 

Confirmation Hearing 

Dr. Marilyn Salas, Chamorro Culture Representative, Guam Historic Preservation Review Board 

Bills 

Bill No. 166-32 (LS) - Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to transfer title of Lot No. 5397 
Municipality of Barrigada, Guam to the University of Guam. 

Bill No. 248-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate Twenty-Five 
Thousand Dollars ($25,000) from the General Fund to allow the Government of Guam to pay for an Inverse 
Condemnation Settlement pursuant to Superior Court of Guam Civil Case No. CV1158-12. 

Bill No. 203-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Chris Duenas: An Act to offer incentives for the purchase of 
Plug-In Electric Vehicles. 
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Guam Legislature Mai! Public Hearing FIRST NOTICE 1/3/14 3:37 PM 

Bill No. 244-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Frank Aguon : An Act amending Public Law 32-068 relative to 
withholding Tax Revenue Collections and making appropriations to the Unified Judiciary for Law 
Enforcement salary increase implementation. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiat na setbision, put fabot agang i lfisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-
423617. Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, halom gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan Guahan gi 
www.guamlegisiature com Yanggen para un na'halom testigu-mu, chule' para i ifisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad 
Avenue gi iya Hagati'ia, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi 

Este na nutisiu inapasi nu i tendon gubetnamenlo. 

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please 
call the Office of Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-423617 For copies of any of the Bills listed on this 
agenda, you may log on to the Guam Legislature's website at w1.vw.guamlegis!a!ure com Testimonies may be 
submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in Hagatna or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, 
via fax at 473-4238, or via email at office lril!'1'!r:hArmcnm 

Lisa Dames 
Chief of Staff 
I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land. 

) 473-4236 (office) 
) (fax) 

Agenda_Jan 10.doc 
49K 
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c:hainnan 
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and Land 
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I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 

January 8. 2013 

Memorandum 

To: All Senators 

From: Senator Vicente (bcn) Cabrera Pangelinan 

Re: Public Hearing~ SECOND NOTICE 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, 
Public Parks, Recreation. Historic Preservation, and Land will conduct a 
public hearing beginning at 9:00 am on Friday, January JO, 2014 at the 
Guam Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is the agenda: 

Confirmation Hearing 

Dr. Marilyn Salas, Chamorro Culture Representative, Guam 
Historic Preservation Review Board 

Bills 

Bill No. 166-32 (LS) - Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An 
Act to transfer title of Lot No. 5397 Municipality of Barrigada, 
Guam to the University of Guam. 

Bill No. 248-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente 
Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate Twenty-Five Thousand 
Dollars ($25,000) from the General Fund to allow the Government 
of Guam to pay for an Inverse Condemnation Settlement pursuant 
to Superior Court of Guam Civil Case No. CV! 158-12. 

Bill No. 203-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Chris Duenas: An 
Act to offer incentives for the purchase of Plug-In Electric 
Vehicles. 

Bill No. 244-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Frank Aguon : An 
Act amending Public Law 32-068 relative to withholding Tax 
Revenue Collections and making appropriations to the lJnified 
Judiciary for Law Enforcement salary increase implementation. 

324 

Tel: (671) 473-(4BEN) 4236 - Fax: (671) 473-4238 - Email: senbenpCwguarn.ne! 

tVebsite:http://senbenp.com 



Memo to All Senators 
January 8, 2014 
Pagc2 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiilt na setbision, put fabot ilgang i Ifisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 
473-4236n Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, halom gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan 
Guahan gi \VWW.guan1legislature,com Yanggen para un na'halom testigu-mu, chule' para i ifisinan-mAmi gi 324 
West Soledad Avenue gi iya Hagatfta, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino 
imel gi office@senbenp.com Este na nutisiu inapUsi nu i fendon gubetnamento. 

Jf you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further infonnation, 
please call the Office of Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236n For copies of any of the Bills 
listed on this agenda, you may log on to the Guam Legislature's \Vebsite at ww\v,guamlegislature,com 
Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in Hagati'ia or at the Mail Room 
of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at office@senbenp.com 



Guam Legislature Mail - Public Hearing - SECOND NOTICE 

Public Hearing - SECOND NOTICE 

Lisa Dames <cipc@guamlegislature.org> 
To: PHrg Notice <phnotice@guamlegislature.org> 
Bee: lisa cipollone <ecipollone56@gmail.com> 

1/8/14 8:35 AM 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> 

Wed, Jan 8, 2014 at 8:34 AM 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic 
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 9:00 am on Friday, January 10, 2014 at the Guam 
Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is the agenda: 

Confirmation Hearing 

Dr. Marilyn Salas, Chamorro Culture Representative, Guam Historic Preservation Review Board 

Bills 

Bill No. 166-32 (LS) - Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to transfer title of Lot No. 5397 
Municipality of Barrigada, Guam to the University of Guam. 

Bill No. 248-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate Twenty-Five 
Thousand Dollars ($25,000) from the General Fund to allow the Government of Guam to pay for an Inverse 
Condemnation Settlement pursuant to Superior Court of Guam Civil Case No. CV1158-12. 

Bill No. 203-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Chris Duenas: An Act to offer incentives for the purchase of 
Plug-In Electric Vehicles. 

Bill No. 244-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Frank Aguon : An Act amending Public Law 32-068 relative to 
withholding Tax Revenue Collections and making appropriations to the Unified Judiciary for Law 
Enforcement salary Increase implementation. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiat na setbision, put fabot agang i lfisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-
423617 Yanggen un nisisita kopian i prinipcni siha ginen este na tareha, halom gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan Guahan gi 
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Guam Legislature Mall -- Public Hearing-~ SECOND NOTICE 1/8/14 8 35 AM 

www.guamlegislature.com Yanggen para un na'halom testigu-mu, chule' para i ifisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad 
Avenue gi iya Hagatiia, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Uheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi 

Este na nutisiu inapasi nu i tendon gubetnamento. 

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please 
call the Office of Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-423617. For copies of any of the Bills listed on this 
agenda, you may log on to the Guam Legislature's website at www.guamlegislature.com Testimonies may be 
submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in Hagatfia or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, 
via fax at 473-4238, or via email at office@senbenp.com 

Lisa Dames 
Chief of Staff 
I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement Public 
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land. 

473-4236 (office) 
) 473-4238 (fax) 

2 attachments 

,.,, Agenda_Jan 10.doc 
".::'.J 49K 

'!::!:3 PH SecondNotice 011014.pdf 
~ 106K 
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Guam Legislature Mall - Public Hearing - SECOND NOTICE 1/8/ 14 8:34 AM 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> 

Public Hearing - SECOND NOTICE 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> Wed, Jan 8, 2014 at 8:32 AM 
To: news@k57.com, news@guampdn.com, Sabrina Salas <sabrina@kuam.com>, Jason Salas <jason@kuam.com>, 
Mindy Aguon <mindy@kuam.com>, Krystal Paco <krystal@kuam.com>, clynt@k57.com, Betsy Brown 
<betsy@k57.com>, Kevin Kerrigan <kevin@k57.com>, Jon Anderson <editor@mvguam.com>, "Gerardo R. Partido" 
<gerry@mvguam.com>, marvic@mvguam.com, louella@mvguam.com, rgibson@k57.com, ALICIA PEREZ 
<aliciaperez69@hotmail.com>, Alicia Perez <perezksto@gmail.com>, Gaynor Daleno <gdumat-ol@guampdn.com>, 
"Daleno, Gaynor D" <gdumat-ol@guam.gannettcom>, Steve Limtiaco <slimtiaco@guampdn.com>, Oyaol Ngirairikl 
<odngirairikl@guampdn.com>, Jerick Sablan <jpsablan@guampdn.com>, Lifestyles_PDN <life@guampdn.com> 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic 
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 9:00 am on Friday, January 10, 2014 at the Guam 
Legislature's Public Hearing Room. 

The following is the agenda: 

Confirmation Hearing 

Dr. Marilyn Salas, Chamorro Culture Representative, Guam Historic Preservation Review Board 

Bills 

Bill No. 166-32 {LS) - Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to transfer title of Lot No. 5397 
Municipality of Barrigada, Guam to the University of Guam. 

Bill No. 248-32 {COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate Twenty-Five 
Thousand Dollars ($25,000) from the General Fund to allow the Government of Guam to pay for an Inverse 
Condemnation Settlement pursuant to Superior Court of Guam Civil Case No. CV1158-12. 

Bill No. 203 .. 32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Chris Duenas: An Act to offer Incentives for the purchase of 
Plug-In Ele·;tric Vehicles. 

Bill No. 244-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Frank Aguon : An Act amending Public Law 32-068 relative to 
withholding Tax Revenue Collections and making appropriations to the Unified Judiciary for Law 
Enforcement salary Increase Implementation. 

https: / / mall.goog!e .com I mall I u I 0 ;:'ui= 2&ik= 1 d2cc8c654&view"" pt&search"' se nt&msg = 14 36ed649 5 088fa2 Page 1 of 2 



Guam Legislature Mal! Public Hearing --- SECOND NOT!CE 1/8(14 8:34 AM 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiat na setbision, put fabot agang i lfisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-
4236n. Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, halom gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan Guahan gi 
www.guamlegislature.com Yanggen para un na'halom testigu-mu, chule' para i ifisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad 
Avenue gi iya Hagatlia, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katia gi i Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi 

Esta na nutisiu inapasi nu i fendon gubetnamento 

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please 
call the Office of Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7. For copies of any of the Bills listed on this 
agenda, you may log on to the Guam Legislature's website at www.guamlegislature.com Testimonies may be 
submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in Hagattia or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, 
via fax at 473-4238, or via email at office@senbenp.com 

Lisa Dames 
Chief of Staff 
I MINA'TRENTA! DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs. Retirement, Public 
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land. 

) 473A236 (office) 
) 4 73-4238 (fax) 

~ Agenda_Jan 10.doc 
49K 

I 
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Listserv: pi;ln9Jjg<;'@.gw1.m!c;gi~!<1J11r.ie.,<2rn 
As of August 27, 2013 

r~alladi@g~",;;;:;pdrl~c;m .. =========~ 
P,ction@weareguahan.com .. - ............. 1 f admin@frankaguonjr.com ............ - .... i 

admin@ uamrealtors.com ----i 
admin@leajJguam.com i 

I admin@weareguahan.com ----~~~-~==-: 
I aguon4guam@gmail.com ... - .. ~ .. -I 
I ahernandez@ uaml<:gislature.or.!L ____ j 
, ajuan@kljif111104.com 1 

alerta.ierrrtaine@gmail.com --------~·- _ ! 
aline4families@omail.com I 

::~~~;~at~!:;a~~~: ===-==--=-.----~= 
arnier@mvguarn.com . __ _ 

ang.duenas@gmaiLcom ... ···-·-----~--! 
rangela.lgrios@gmail.com ------·--- I 

aokada@ uamle islature.or ........... __ .. :] 
atali ba@ mail.com ... - ... _ ......... _ ... _j 

>isL::i.turt:.orn j 
avillaverde@guamlegis!ature.o~g___ .. _==::. 

_ avon.guam@gmail.com --................... 1 

baza.matthew@gmail.com.. .. __________ l 
bbautista@s b uam.com --·-.. ·--j 
bd dasco@yahoo.com -----.. ·---

~ 
berthaduenas@guamlegislature.org ........... · 

_betsy@spbguam.com ......... ,,_J 
bmkelman@guampdn.com ·-----J 

r brantforgnam@gmail.com . . J 
~ breanna.lai@mail.house.gov ............ _) 

1 
bruce.lloyd.media@gmail.com _ . . ... J 

i carlos.pangelinan@senatorbjcruz.com .-J 
r carlsonc@pstripes.osd.!llil_ .............. j 
1. ccastro@guamchamber.com.gu ................ _ 
[ccharfauros@guamag.org ........... I 
j charissa,tenorio@senatorbjcruz.co1n 1 
/ chechsantos@gmail.com .. _.:.::=~ 
~.C:h.e.erfulcatunao@yahoo.com _J 
I cherbertsenatordrodtiguez@gmail.com I 
I chris.budasi@guamlegis!ature.org J 

r.~guamlegislature.org . . ... _ ... J 
~ clerks@guamlegislature.org ..................... 1 
t ~j~~~;~:~;:;;'~~;:m - -:==::==: :=: 
i.-colleenw@guamlegislature.()rg . 

~- committee@frankaguonjr.com ---~ 
/---~!? __ !3~~!!.~-~~,!~Q_f]§ __ @g_l!am.gg!_____ __ ____ J 
i-£()11e,dera@mikelimtiaco.com ... _________ I 
r ,c,or@guamle_gi,:;Iature.org _____ ................ 1' 

[ .. c_·o_.YJ<lls££l_a __ torada.oro ..................... . 
[cyrus@senatorad~!Ji ... __ -- - =1 
/._,dcrisost@guam.gannett.com -"- _______ I 

! :~:~;~~:~:Jfu~~~;r:om g11_ .... _____ J 
Ldmgeo_r_g_e_(ijlguatTJPdn.c()fl1____ _ _______ _J 

1 

dtamondong@guampdn.com ----~~ 
duenasenator@gmail.c_Q!!!_ --j 

I :~~;~~~~;~::otmail.com .. -=~===4 
1 

editor@mvguam.com 
· editor@sai antribune.com 

edpocaigue@judiwonpat.com 
I elaine@tinamunabarnes.com 
I emqrho@gmail.com 

evvinstoni@yahoo,com 
eo@guarnrealtors<com 
etaial!e@;mam!egislature.org 

.e.11elyn4families@gma=il=.c~o~m~--~ 
fbtorres@judiwonpat.com 
fioterlaie@grnail.com 
frank@judiwonpat.com 

I frank@mvguam.com 

f
_gdumat:2!@ll!larnJldn.com 
;err '@rnvn-uarn.con1 

I ~ .. --=-_j 
j hottips@kuam.com ....... ~ 

info@chinesetimesguam.com ___ .J
1 janela@mvguam.com i 

t. jason@judiwonpat.com ·-I 
jason@kuam,com ________ _ 

I jblas@tinamunabarnes.com ______ ......... ~ 
r ·ean@tinamunabarnes.con1 -~------1 

jennifer.lj.dulla@gmail.com __ .. .. ... j' 
jennifer@mvguam.com ___ M _______________ _ 

jimespaldon@yahoo.com ~j 
jmesngon.senatordrodriguez@~ 

I i~:~~::::~~:om ..... ·-=== .. --1 
1".hn.calvo@noaa.gov --=------==1 
'ohn@kuarn.com ..... _ .. _ ... ·.-.. -.·-···-·-·- ll. 
j manuel@gmail.com 

ri::~i;::c:g::~7n,;:;:~==~=~====j 
{ JUhan.c.janssen@grnaiLcof!l __ ~-- ---~ 
f juliette@senat()@i!;:i_org _ ! 
~ kai@spbguam.com -----------.. --------~ 
L kcn.kelly@gmail.com ...... ---.. ~ 

~
' kelly.toves@maiLhouse:&ov ...... --------.... J 

keng@kuam.com . . ____ ............. -------] 
kevin@spbguam.com ... --------" 

r khm_g@lhbcguam.net . -------- _J 
[
-Iroreannews@guam.net _ .............. J 
_ kol'eatv@lkuentos.guam.net ___ ... ______ ,..] 



Listsen: pbm1ic;e~ijgµ?,.mJegi:.;l .. at1J:r~grg 
As of August 27, 2013 

mcarlson@guamlegislature.org 

~ mcpherson.kathryn@abc.net.au ·--·····~ 
~ menchu@toduguam.cori:i. ____ . __ ·····--·····l 

mikeJidia@senatorb·cruz.com 1 

::~~®;~::~~~:o~co==~ ===1 
.. mis@guamlegislature.om ··--··-·-j 

miseke@mcvguam.com 

µriiwheeler2000@vahoo.com ..... . 
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I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 

(be:n) r~hr'P"'° FilnC',Pi 

Con1rnittee on P~ppropr1at1ons, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 
Parks, Recreai:ion, f1istoric and Land 

INEKUNGOK PUPBLEKO 
(PUBLIC HEARING) 

gi Betnes, gi diha 10 gi lneru, 2014 
Friday, January 10, 2014 

lfoatl.on lnek.ungok Pupbleko gi I Guahan 
(Guam Public Room) 

Para Komf,rtmasirm: 
(Confirma~iof] I-tearing) 

Priniponi Silla: 
(Rills) 

nu'eb•lgl 'en 
(9:00 AllJI) 

(AGENDA) 

um-.su (LS) - fotrnchic•ed by Spe1ak1;r 
No, 5397 Municipality l:fanigada, 

by Semitor Vicente 
'l:!misiuHl D·olfars ($25,000) 

an 

324 West Soledad Avenue 
Suite 101, Haglltfla, GU 96910 
TeL (671) 473~42361473~4237 

Fax; (67 I) 473-4238 
E~mail: senben.;:;'@guarrtn01 

www .seubenp,com 

An Act to 
1Je1raer111 Fund to 

Settlement 

making 



I Dos na Uheslaturan Guahan 
32"" GUAM LEGISLATURE 

bE'Di3t<Jr Vicente (be:'l) Cabrera Par1gelirtan 
Corr1rriittee on Appropriatior1s, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement Public 

Parks, :t1istoric Preservatiort, and Land 

Yanggen un nis!slta espesitit na setbisi(J putfahot i1gang i Jftslftt!n Senadot ben pangelinan gi 473- Yanggen un nisisita espestat na 
setbision, put fabot &gang i lfisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-423617. Yanggen un nisisita kopian i prini~oni 
siha ginen este na tareha, h<Hom l uepsait i Liheslaturan Gu3han gi wwvv.guamlegislature.com Yanggen para un na'h&lom tesu~u- . 
mu, chu!e' para i ifisinan-mEmi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya f{ag&tfta, pat guafto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Liheslatura, pat faks gi 
473~4238, patsino imel gi Este na autisiu inapftsi nu i fendon gubetnamento_ 

f fyou require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please call the Office of Senator 
Vicente (!Jen) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236n. for copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the Guam . 
Legislature's webs ire at wwvv.gua.rnlegislatLrf~_corn Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue Jn 
Hagtltfi2 or al the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax af 473~423&, or via email at office@senbenp.com 

324 West Soledad Avenue 
Suite IOI, 1'fagAtiia, GU 96910 
Tel: (67 l) 473-4236 i 473-4237 

Fax: (671) 473-4238 
E~mait $enlx;np@gvan1.11et 

www<senl!en_p.corr1 



 

 

December 16, 2013 

  

  

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:   Rennae Meno 

  Clerk of the Legislature  

    

From:   Senator Rory J. Respicio  

  Chairperson, Committee on Rules  

  

Subject:       Referral of Appointment 

  

As Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of 

the following appointment: 

  

Appointee: Dr. Marilyn C. Salas 

Position: Position:  Chamorro Culture Representative, Guam Historic 

Preservation Review Board  

 

For a copy of Dr. Salas’ appointment packet, please visit the Guam 

Legislature’s website at www.guamlegislature.com.  Under the “Reports” 

menu select the “Messages & Communications” option and refer to: 

  

“Doc 32GL-13-1075: Governor’s message transmitting the appointment of Dr. 

Marilyn C. Salas, to serve as a Chamorro Culture Representative, Guam 

Historic Preservation Review Board.” 

  

Please ensure that the subject appointment is referred, in my name, to Senator Ben 

C. Pangelinan, Chairperson of the Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, 

Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and 

Land. I also request that the same be forwarded to all Senators of I Mina’trentai Dos 

na Liheslaturan Guåhan. 

  

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-

7679.  

  

Si Yu’os ma’åse’! 

 

http://www.guamlegislature.com/


EOOIE BAZA CALVO 
(ioV~fTIOr 

8£C 1 2 2013 

Honorable Judith T Won Pat, Ed.D. 
Speaker 
l fv1i11n' lrentai Dos Na Li/ieslatumn Cun/um 
155 Hesler Street 
Hagatf\a, Guam 96910 

RE: Board Appointment 

Dear Madame Speaker: 

RAV TENORIO 
Lieutenant Governor 

Bv virtue of the authority vested in me pursuant lo the Organic Act of Guam and the 
lorn! laws applicable lo the following position, I am pleased to transmit the following 
appointment and supporting documents for: 

APPOINTEE: Dr. Marilvn C. Salas 

POSITION: Chamorro Culture Representative, Guam Historic 
Preservation Review Board 

TERM LENGTH: Four (4) years 

TERM SERVED: March 21, 2013 to March 20, 2017 

The appointment is subject to the consent of I L1/1eslalumn Gw1/um. Please schedule a 
hearing at your earliest convenience. 

Se 11ser1n11e11 le, 

RlcarJ11 J. BorJalltl Cfo..,c1nor':- ('1>n1ph:·x" i\de!up, (Juan1 969 !O 
rel: (67 l} ~72~&931 .. F JX: 16 71} 477·4826 .. \\'\\\\'.~OVt:MiOLgu<Jrn.gov "Clllendar.guarn.gov 



EDDIE BAZA CALVO 
(Jovemor 

DEC 1 2 2013 

Dr. Marilvn C. Salas 
P.O. Box 2626 
Hagatna, Guam 96932 

Dear Dr. Salas: 

RAY TENORIO 
Lieutenant Governor 

Thank you for your commitment to serve the people of Guam. The Calvo-Tenorio 
administration continues to face unprecedented challenges, both near and long­
term. The task ahead of us will reqmre the collective efforts of the best minds who 
will have the courage to make tough decisions for the good of all our people. I 
hereby appoint you to serve in the Calvo-Tenorio administration, for the 
remainder of the unexpired term indicated below as follows: 

Chamorro Culture Representative, Guam Historic Preservation Review Board 
Term length! Four (4) years 

Term served: March 21, 2013 to March 20, 2017 

This appointment is subject to the advice and consent of I Liheslaturan Gurllian. 
Please contact the Office of the Governor at 4/'2-8931 for further processing. 

/--.:"'AYMOND S. TENORIO 
I Maga'Lal1<m Gud!um. Akto 
Acting Governor of Guam 

Riccardo J. Bordollo Governor's Complex• Adelup. Guam 96910 
Tel: (67 l) "1.72-8931 • Fax: ( 67 I) 477-4826 .. wv.rw,goven1or.gu:nn.gov • calendar.guao1.gov 

U Eddie Bam Calvo 



,. 

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR 
GUAM 

Boards & Commissions Nomination Information 

The following infonnation is required for submission to the Speaker of I Liheslaturan Guahan in 
accordance with Title 4, Guam Code Annotated Section 2103 .5 and Section 13104.1: 

NOMINEE INFORMATION 

Last Name SALAS First MARILYN M.I. C. Date 10/23/13 

Address 

City 

Phone 

---
State 

GUAM 

E-mail Address 

ApartmenUUnit # 

ZIP -ilanchera@gmail.com 

Position to which Appointment GUAM HISTORIC REVIEW BOARD - CUITURE REPRESENTATIVE (Primary) 
is Made 

Are you a crtizen of the Unrted 
States? YES• NO 

If no, are you authorized to work in 
the U.S.? 

YES.·· NO 

EDUCATION 

High School ACADEMY OF OUR LADY OF GUAM City/State 

From To 
Did you 

YES• 
1972 1974 graduate? 

NO Degree 
H.S. DEGREE 

College UNIVERSITY OF GUAM: COE City/State 

From 1974 To 1977 
Did you 

YES .II! graduate? NO . Degree B. Ed. in Elem. Ed 

Rev. 04-2013_y2.scrn AH other versions obsolete 



EDUCATION 

Graduate 
School 

From 

COLLEGE , OF ED. , UOG 

1978 To 1981 
Did you 
graduate? 

Other 
Degree UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA 

From To 
1987 

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY 

(1) Present 
Employer RETIRED 
Address 

1991 

Did you 
graduate? 

(2) Previous 
Employer UNIVERSITY OF GUAM, MARC 

Address 

(3) Previous 
Employer 

Address 

(4) Previous 
Employer 

Address 

(5) Previous 
Employer 

Address 

PRIOR GOVERNMENT OF GUAM SERVICE 

Agency DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Address 

Job Title From: 

City/State 

YES Iii 

City/State 

YES• 

Position 

Dates 
Held 

Position 

Dates 
Held 

Position 

Dates 
Held 

Position 

Dates 
Held 

Position 

Dates 
Held 

Phone 

Rev. 04-2013_v.2.scm AH other versions obsolete 

-
NO - Degree M. Ed. in Reading 

NO_ Degree 
Ph.D. in Reading Ed. 

Associate PRofessor, MARC 

2005-2013 

To 

21 p ,, _, 



PRIOR GOVERNMENT OF GUAM SERVICE 

Agency Phone 

Address 

Job Title From: To 

PRIOR GOVERNMENT SERVICE (EXCLUDING GOVERNMENTOFGUAM) 

Agency Phone 

Address 

Job Title From: To 

Agency Phone 

Address 

Job TWe From: To 

TRAINING 

Institute/Seminars/On-the-Job Training: Date 

AWARDS 
List all educatmnal, professional. civic awards, and recognition for public service: 

CERTIFICATES FROM SCHOOLS FOR PRESENTATIONS 
RECOGNITION FROM MICRONESI&'l REGION SCHOOL SYSTEMS: WORK ACCOMPLISHED IN EDUCi'>TION, 

ACCREDITATION, WORKSHOPS 
PARKS AND RECREATION CERTIFICATES FOR SID!MER CAMPS AND TENNIS LESSONS 

All otror versicins obsolete 



PROFESSIONALINVO.LVEMENT 
List involvement on a local/national/international level, list organization, activities participated in. offices held: 

INTERNATIONAL READING ASSOCIATION - PRESIDENT AND OTHER OFFICES WITHIN 
FACIFIC !SI.ANDS BILINGUAL/BlCULTURAI ASSOCIATION - PRESIDENT AND OTHER OFFICES 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATIONS IN EDUCATION AND RESEARCH 

COMMUNITY {CIVIC INVOLVEMENT 
List organizations, activities, participated in, offices held 

HllMATAK FOUNDATION - SECRETARY/TREASURER 
GHRB/ GPT BOARD VI CE Cl!A IR/MEMBER 
DEPARTMENT OF CHAMORRO AFFAIRS CHAIR 

f>UBLICATIONSAND PRESEN.TATIONS 
List any published articles, papers delivered at professional meetings. etc .. 

PAPERS AND PRESENTATIONS: MICRONESIAN ~!GRANTS. IN GUAH, DIVERSITY., AND LITERACY 

MILITARY SERVICE (PLE<!SEA TTACH FOR.M DD-214) 

Branch 
N/A 

From To 

Rank at Discharge 
Type of Discharge 

All othsr versior.s obsolete 



OTHER INFORMATION 
( 1) Have you ever been found guilty of a felony in any court, whether within or wrthout 
the United States? 

If so, please specify in detail: 

Address of the court: 

Specific infraction comm1tted: ---------~ 

(2) Have you ever been declared mentally incompetent by any court, whether within or 
without the United States? 

If so, please specify in detail the reasons and facts related to such declaration: 

(3) Have you ever been found not guilty or not punishable in any criminal proceedings by 
reason of Insanity? 

(4) Have you ever been confined to a mental institution for any reason? 

YES. NO Iii 

YES .. NO 11 

YES NO Iii 

YES NO lill. 

If so, please specify in why the appointing authority believes you that you are not suffering from any mental illness or 
affliction: 

A!! other versio~s obsolete 



TO: 

FROM: 

-------------------- ---- --------------

State1nent of Financial Interests 
(Required by 4 G.C.A. § 13104.I) 

Governor Eddie Baza Calvo 
Ricardo J_ Bordallo Governor's Complex 
Adelup, Guam 96 910 

MARILYN C. SALAS 
-------- -------- -----------------------

eo I have no financial intercs1 in any business 

~ I do have interes1(s) in the following business(es): 

Name and address of business interest: Type and amount of interest 

SALAS GARDENS 

All other vorsioris olJso!ete 



AFFIDAVIT I DECLARATION UNDER PENAL TYOF PERJURY 
I, the undersigned, do hereby depose and say that: (1) I have read and reviewed the information contained in 

the attached Appointment!Nomination letter ftom the Governor of Guam; (2) that the matters contained in the 

Appointment!Nomination letter, together with all attachments thereto, are true and correct and that I am 

competent to testify to said matters; and (3) that this Declaration is made fat the purpose of complying with 

the requirements of 4 G.CA Section 2103.5. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of Guam (4 G,C.A Section 4308) that the foregoing is true 

and correct 

Signature Date 

All olher version& obsolete 



SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM 
Guam Judicial Center • 120 West O'Brien Drive • Hagati\a, Guam 96910 

DANIEUE T. ROSETE 
Clerk of Courts 

Name: MARILYN C. SALAS 

SS#: ID# GUAM DL# Date of Birth: 

Telephone (671) 475-3370 
Fax (671) 472-2856 

CERTIFICATE OF SEARCH 

The undersigned Clerk hereby certifies the fol lowing results of a diligent search of the records of this Court: 

Criminal Cases: Civil Cases: 

A. [ l No Case Found A. [ l No Case Found 

B. I. Criminal Case No. - B. I. Ci vi I Case No. 

2. Criminal Case No. 2. Civil Case No. 

3. Criminal Case No. 3. Civil Case No. 

4, Criminal Case No. 4. Civil Case No. 

S. Criminal Case No. s. Ci vi I Case No. 

Criminal Record: Page 1 of 1 Ci vi I Record: Page of 

Request for further information may be addressed at the Records Division of the Superior Court of Guam, Guam Judicial 

Center, 120 West O'Brien Drive, Hagati\a, Guam. flours of operation are Monday - Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

Closed Saturday, Sunday and local/federal holidays. Court Clearances are Non-Refundable. 

Dated: 11/12/2013 

The absence of an 
original Court Seal 

invalidates this 
document 

DANIELLE T. ROSETE 
Clerk of Courts z/ 
BY:T;Z~ 

Dcpu ty Clerk 

Prepared By: AMC 



SliBJECT: 

Government of Guam 
GUAM POLICE DEPARTME~T 

RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION SECTION 
P.O. Box 23909 

Guam Main Facility, Guam 9692! 

November 12. 2013 

CRilVIINAL HISTORY RECORD 

JNAME: I !Harilyn C. SALAS I 
I ' 
[)ATE OF BIRTH: - FINGERPRINT#: - I 

I ~he individual has no record of conviction (s) in GPD files that are subject t, 
JGuam law and rules and regulat!ons of the Department. __J 

****************NOTIIING FOLLOWS***************** 

1lf/S JNF'ORJL4T/ON MAY BE UM/TEV TO A LOCAL CRIMINAL OH'ENSE ONLY AND JS NUT INTENDED FOR USE FOR ANY LOCAL. 
ST4TE. OR FEDERAL LAW ENFORCeMENT.IGENCY. 

The abse-,nct" (If an original GUAJ\1 POLICE 

,,:c:i~ :11- ;.111,;.,fv; '.h:·; !•'1:i<: :k:-:nrn\Y. 
Rl\ ILHl 'J..L ~~. IJ 

By Direction: Tduenas 

FRED E. BORDALLO, JR. 
Chief of Police 




